Pratik Patel

From: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 4:25 PM

To: Sohil Jodhani; Mohammad Ahmed; Deepak Parmar

Cc: Goodrich.Donald@epa.gov; Messersmith, Tammi

Subject: Region 08 | Case 51870 | Lab ACE | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of
laboratory QC | FINAL

Attachments: 51870-COC.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good afternoon,
Please see the resolution below.

Issue: SDG H46R0 is open for water samples listed on the COC for TVOA Laboratory QC. However, a sample was not
designated for Laboratory QC and the laboratory did not receive enough volume for Laboratory QC. Therefore, the
laboratory would like to proceed without Laboratory QC. In addition, the laboratory would like confirm that any SEDD
defect associated to Laboratory QC will be considered invalid.

Resolution: Per Region 8, proceeding without Laboratory QC is acceptable. The Region confirms that any SEDD defect
associated with this issue will be considered invalid. The laboratory should note the issue in the SDG Narrative and
proceed with the analysis of the samples.

Please note that the laboratory will have to contact the appropriate CLP COR should any defects need to be waived for
this issue.

Thanks,

Miles Hairston

Associate Environmental Analyst

Under contract to EPA

QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 1, 8,7, and 9

Work Phone: +1 571-454-0346
Miles.Hairston@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

Leave alert: December 23 - 27
GENER&L DY RAaNMICS

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary
or confidential. The information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use,




disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this
email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: Goodrich, Donald <Goodrich.Donald@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:15 PM

To: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>

Cc: Herman, Jamie <Jamie.Herman@aecom.com>; Messersmith, Tammi <tammi.messersmith@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: Region 08 | Case 51870 | Lab ACE | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Hi Miles,

The laboratory may proceed without laboratory QC due to insufficient sample. Yes, | can confirm that any SEDD defect
associated with this issue will be considered invalid.

Thanks,
Don

Don Goodrich

EPA Region 8

8LSASD-LSB | 5247

303-905-4024 (cell) | goodrich.donald@epa.gov

From: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 12:59 PM

To: Goodrich, Donald <Goodrich.Donald@epa.gov>

Cc: Herman, Jamie <Jamie.Herman@aecom.com>; Messersmith, Tammi <tammi.messersmith@aecom.com>
Subject: Region 08 | Case 51870 | Lab ACE | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Good afternoon Don,

Can you confirm if the resolution to proceed without Laboratory QC is acceptable. In addition, can you confirm that any
SEDD defect associated to Laboratory QC will be considered invalid.



Thanks,

Miles Hairston

Associate Environmental Analyst

Under contract to EPA

QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 1, 8, 7, and 9

Work Phone: +1 571-454-0346
Miles.Hairston@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

Leave alert: December 23 - 27

OENER&L DY Mallc=s

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary
or confidential. The information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this
email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.

From: Messersmith, Tammi <tammi.messersmith@aecom.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>; Goodrich.Donald@epa.gov

Cc: Herman, Jamie <Jamie.Herman@aecom.com>

Subject: RE: Region 08 | Case 51870 | Lab ACE | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Good Afternoon,

| am assuming that the SDG the lab is referring to is for all of the samples on the provided COC (it is unclear, as one of
the sample numbers has that SDG number). If that is the case, there was no project-specific lab QC requested and,
therefore, from our perspective it is fine to proceed without project-specific QC. | don’t know about the SEDD question.

Regards,
Tammi

Tammi Messersmith, PE (she, her, hers)

Sr. Project Manager/Engineer

756 E. Winchester Street, Suite 400, Salt Lake City, Utah 84107
D 1-801-904-4073 C 1-801-865-4809



www.aecom.com
tammi.messersmith@aecom.com

AZCOM Sute sntee City

From: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Goodrich.Donald@epa.gov

Cc: Messersmith, Tammi <tammi.messersmith@aecom.com>

Subject: Region 08 | Case 51870 | Lab ACE | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of laboratory QC

Good afternoon,
Please advise on the issue below.

Issue: SDG H46R0 is open for water samples listed on the COC for TVOA Laboratory QC. However, a sample was not
designated for Laboratory QC and the laboratory did not receive enough volume for Laboratory QC. Therefore, the
laboratory would like to proceed without Laboratory QC. In addition, the laboratory would like confirm that any SEDD
defect associated to Laboratory QC will be considered invalid.

Thanks,

Miles Hairston

Associate Environmental Analyst

Under contract to EPA

QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 1, 8, 7, and 9

Work Phone: +1 571-454-0346
Miles.Hairston@gdit.com
15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com

Leave alert: December 23 - 27

EENERLL OYERLEMIEE

This electronic message transmission contains information from GDIT that may be attorney-client privileged, proprietary
or confidential. The information in this message is intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please contact me immediately and be aware that any use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. NOTE: Regardless of content, this
email shall not operate to bind GDIT to any order or other contract unless pursuant to explicit written agreement or
government initiative expressly permitting the use of email for such purpose.
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From: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 12:23 PM

To: Hairston, Miles (NE) <Miles.Hairston@gdit.com>

Cc: Sohil Jodhani <Sohil.Jodhani@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: Region 08 | Case 51870 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC/QC

Good afternoon,

Lab has open SDG H46R0 for water samples without lab qc for TVOA analysis , however, a sample was not designated or
no extra volume was received. there for The laboratory would like to proceed without Laboratory QC. Case completed .
Also, please confirm that the any SEDD defect associated to Lab QC will be considered Invalid.

Please see attachment for your reference

Thanks & Regards,

Deepak Parmar

—— QA/Qc
il An Alliance Technical Group Company
AI II a Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3154
TECHMNIOC AL R Ol P Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com [ﬂ ﬁﬂ AST AEM AAS




